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Mr, L. L. Mitchell, Secretary LOCAERIR4AE
Local 1245, I.B,E,W., Review Committee
1918 Grove Street
Oakland 12, California
Dear Mr, Mitchell:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of December 24,
1953 wherein you withdrew General Construction Department Grievance

No, 26-220, R, C, File No, 37, relating to expenses based on a special
assigmment Job,

The interpretation of a special assigmment as used in the

General Construction Department in carrying out the provisions of Sec-
tion 301,7 of the Agreement may be stated as follows:

1, Any job awey from his established headquarters to which
an employee is sent with the expectation that he shall return to such
headquarters within a 14 day period,

2, A job of a special temporary nature to which an employee
is assigned while en route from one regularly established headquarters

to another regular headquarters - such assigmment also not to exceed -
14 consecutive days,

Employees who are sent on special assigmments as indicated are
informed in advance of the nature of their assigmment,

Yours very truly,
V. ‘a./réﬁson, Chairman
VJT:MMC : -Review Committee,
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